
Message

From: NR Dcabinetoffice.gov.uk]
on behalf of @cabinetoffice.gov.uk> NR @ cabinetoffice.gov.uk]
Sent: 19/03/2020 15:04:18
To: PS Michael Gove Mailbox [psmichaelgove@cabinetoffice.gov.uk1
cc: Ward, Jacqui (Private Office) Gacqui.ward@beis.gov.uk} NR (Commercial NR {@beis.gov.uk];

NR_ @noi0.gov.uk]; Secretary Of State (Private
@digital.cabinetOPr vate Office)

Secretary.State@beis.ggov. uk]; Steffan Jones
[steffanjones@cabinetoffice.gov.uk1;! NR NR

Subject: Re: Non-ventilator offers of help [OFFICIAL]

All

:

NR NR @no10.gov.uk]; NR

{Commercial & Operations):
NRNR @beis.gov.uk] @cabinetoffice.gov.uk]i NR i@no10.gov.uk; George Last

[george.last@crowncommercial.gov.uk]

What chance of getting rid of: "4. EXCEPT other offers of help which are especially large or high profile: these
should be sent straight! Private Secretary to the GCO jinetoffice.gov.uk) and Gareth Rhys-Williams
(gareth.rhyswilliams@cabinetoffice.gov.uk) in CCS." These emails are consuming the team - and most of the
time come to nothing.

Thanks

NR

NR Noint Chief of Staff to the Government Chief Commercial Officer
1 Horse.Ouards.Road.London, SW1A 2HQ
Mobile: 1&S

NR wcabiretoftice.gov.uk

On Thu, 19 Mar 2020 at 14:51, PS Michael Gove Mailbox <psmichaelgove@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> wrote:
Thanks Jacqui, that looks great. I wonder whether we just circulate more widely the message you've sent to
PPSs in that case then? To all commercial directors and to relevant ALBs/wider public sector who are involved
in this? I don't have the cast list available but key to keep messaging consistent.

NR

Private Office: The Rt Hon Michael Gove MP, Chancellor of the
Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for Cabinet Office
Steffan Jones:
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